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From: Malcolm Tuttle fmtuttle@queenslandracing.com.auj
Sent: Monday, 8 December 2008 8:36 AM

To: David Grace
Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Race Information Legislation

David Grace

Tks David
Nothlng from Tatls so far.
Regards Mal.

From: David Gr;ice {mallto: David.Grace@cgw.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 5 December 2008 6:46 PM

To: Malcolm Tuttle
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Race Information Legisiation

Mal
I note the passage of the legistation and would be pleased o assist in checking or preparing support

documentation to.ensura that the processes applied or adopted are In accordance with the law,

Have you had any reply from Talts?
We look forward to catching up with you for lunch on Tuesday.

regards
Pavid
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